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Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd 

From: noreply@booking.airasia.co.in
Sent: 02 March 2023 14:01
To: anitha@cholantours.com
Subject: Your AirAsia booking has been confirmed.

 

Dear Judith Lynn,  
Your Booking is Confirmed  

 
 

 

 

 

I5  776 

 

 24  Apr   2023  

PNR: 
EB94RB 

 

 
 2h 10m  

 

 
 

 

13:15 

IXB 
IXB 

 

 

15:25 

DEL 
DEL 

 

 

 MS. Judith Lynn  Vergison   

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 

 

7kg 
Cabin 
+ 
15kg 
Check-
in 

 

 HERB ROAST VEGETABLE 
SANDWICH 
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 MR. Philip Jeffrey  Vergison   

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

 

  

 

 Manage   Check-in   
For every additional piece of baggage beyond the free check-in baggage 
allowance, a per bag handling fee is applicable. The said handling fee is 
exclusive of applicable charges for additional weight/size. You are advised to 
pre-book excess baggage on www.airasia.co.in or the AirAsia Mobile App 
to avoid airport charges.  

 

 ₹11,420  
 

 View Payment Details
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